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Marguerite McLean | | JOOORR-TF

From: Marguerite McLean FPRC, CLK - {1 SPUMBENCE

Sent:  Tuesday, February 23, 2010 3:44 PM I Admigisira; ' riies_ Conswsacr

To: Jeff Bates DUCUMINT NG . O 1119 |~ 10O

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTIOMN.
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 100088-TP (GTC, Inc. dfb/a FairPoint Communications et al.)

T AR GO TN 5 8§ i

Jeff,

| have removed Sprint (TX045) from the list of utilities.

I will also put a copy of this e-mail in administrative correspondence for historical purposes.
thanks.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:01 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Marguerite Mciean; Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100088-TP (GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications et al.)

Please remove Sprint (TX045) from the list of utilities for this adoption since the adoption filed is between GTC and MCC (with
MCC adopting the existing agreement between GTC and Sprint).

Thanks,

Jeff

From: Laura King

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 11:03 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No, 100088-TP (GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications et al.)

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner; Theresa Walsh; Carolyn Craig
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 100088-TP (GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications et al.)

DOCKET TITLE = Notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement between GTC, Inc. d/bla
Fairpoint Communications and Sprint Communications Company, LP by MCC Telephony

of Florida, LLC.

UTILITY NAME = GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications and Sprint Communications Company, LP
[GTC/Sprint] (McDonnell) - Request for approval of interconnection agreement
with MCC Telephony of Florida, LL.C.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://LAPSCILIBRARY\FILINGS\1001175-10
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Document ID = 01175-10
Document Filed 02-22-10

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will apen.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no responsefreply is necessary.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ‘

ca OFFICE OF COMMISSION
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN LA CLERK

LisA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE
NATHAN A. SKOP CoMMISSION CLERK
DAvID E. KLEMENT

(850)413-6770
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS l1lI

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

February 23, 2010

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell
Martin P McDonnell
PO Box 551

119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1841

Re: Docket No. 100088-TP
Dear Mr. McDonnell;

This will acknowledge receipt of the notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement
between GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications and Sprint Communications Company, LP by
MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC, which was filed in this office on February 22, 2010, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEF, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail; contact@psc.stzte.fl.us
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